‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto) A Phung  (asSR

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 10:15 AM -
To: ‘Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei'; assignments
Cc SUR -
Subject: . RE: (REF : 532827) BILLING FOR SLB8325H TP CLAIMS AGAINST SJR6114C ON
' 11/10/2017

. _ : VAL & T

Dear Jasmine, U\J 2 Wa/\ Ve W"VV‘M

We will check and revert. ky L/QV\/
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Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei [mailto:jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 9:43 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com> M
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> ' Le M/

Subject: FW: (REF : 532827) BILLING FOR SLB8325H TP CLAIMS AGAINST SJR6114C ON 11/10/2017 vAJ .

o
Dear Veron, ( \W QMM VV\(/,\L/‘

We spoken last week.
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Please let us have before repair photos of the rear bumpel@'”yu‘") ?‘ "k
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Check wiring — should be $20 ( \,ml WLV'—?': ” + ‘L ” '( J,Nu fy*(.
W */Rush proofing — what is the purpose for this item? b“‘ ! Zn

7Reverse sensor —shoulﬁe $40 CSux\dz‘yvf f¢(,0'ﬂﬂ'\€nd $ 50 18 fe&SoﬂQLk)
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Thank you.
Have a nice day ahead.
Jasmine Lok

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine lok@sg.msig-asia.com
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